Marion County Family Resource Directory

2024 EDITION



Families And Communities Together, inc.

... Facilitating Collaborative Action to Improve Lives throughout Marion County

Families and Communities Together, Inc. is an independent, local non-profit organization serving families and children throughout all 12 communities of Marion County. FACT's mission is to facilitate collaborative action to improve lives in our county, recognizing that children live, learn, and thrive in safe, healthy homes, schools, and communities. FACT partners with Marion County churches, Marion County school districts, and agencies throughout the county in its endeavors to serve. FACT is the parent organization for the following task forces, coalitions, and programs:

- Early Childhood Task Force: coordinating over 20 agencies, organizations, and programs to assist Marion County families in meeting the needs of their young children by insuring that the totality of the child—safety, nutrition, physical and mental health, familial support, societal inclusion, childcare, play—is nurtured.
- Substance Abuse Prevention Coalition: supporting the prevention of underage drinking and substance abuse in Marion County by doing what works to make positive change in our communities. We have been awarded the KDADS/KPCCI Substance Abuse Prevention Grant to design strategic plans to effectively combat drinking and substance abuse among Marion County youth.
- Family Financial Assistance Network: helping sustain families through emergency financial situations (rent, utilities, catastrophic fires or floods, medical emergencies, etc.).
- Dolly Parton Imagination Library: Marion County chapter of the Dollywood Foundation book gifting program that mails free books to children (birth to age five) of participating families in Marion County communities.
- It Takes a Village... Early Childhood Collaborative: Because children don't come with instructions, the ITAV project utilizes all the tools and resources at our disposal to offer evidence-based, collaborative services to at-risk families and children by providing early childhood screenings, mental health consultations, parenting classes, childcare provider professional development, Parent Cafés, and preschool scholarships to foster healthy development, build strong family connections, and promote early learning.
- Resourcing and Referrals: FACT provides the primary Resource and Referral program in Marion County. We are responsible for organizing and printing the Marion County Family Resource Directory and distributing the books throughout the county in schools, city buildings, health department, hospitals, clinics, doctor's offices, etc. If a family has a need of any kind, FACT can refer them to an agency that can help them.

For more information on **FACT** and its services, please visit us at *factmarioncounty.org* or our Facebook page *www.facebook.com/mncoFACT/*. Donations to **FACT** are tax-deductible and help with the above-mentioned work and more. Contributions made be made by through our website or by mailing your donation to *FACT*, *416 S Date Street*, *Hillsboro*, *KS* 67063. USD 410 employees may use paycheck withholding for regular donations and automated bank withdrawals are also available for others who wish to regularly donate. Even \$10 a month is enough to help an additional family per year through the FFAN2222. Families and Communities Together, Inc. greatly appreciates your generosity.

Table of Contents

24-7 CONFIDENTIAL HOTLINES & HELPLINES	1
ASSISTANCE IN TIMES OF NEED: SERVICES, SUPPORTS, & HELP DOMESTIC VIOLENCE-SEXUAL ASSAULT SERVICES FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE, SHELTER, & REFERRALS TO SERVICES DEVELOPMENTAL DELAYS OR DISABILITIES RAILROAD MALFUNCTIONS SUBSTANCE ABUSE PREVENTION & TREATMENT	2 2 2 3 4 4
COMMUNITY INFORMATION CITY OFFICES CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT POST OFFICES	5 5 5 6
CAR REPAIR	6
CHILDCARE INFORMATION	7
CHURCHES BAPTIST CHURCHES CATHOLIC CHURCHES CHRISTIAN CHURCHES LUTHERAN CHURCHES MENNONITE CHURCHES UNITED METHODIST CHURCHES OTHER CHURCHES	7 7 8 8 8 8 9 10
EDUCATION ADULT PRESCHOOLS PRIVATE SCHOOLS PUBLIC SCHOOLS K-12 USD 397 Centre USD 398 - Peabody - Burns USD 408 - Marion - Florence USD 410 - Hillsboro - Durham - Lehigh USD 411 Goessel	11 11 12 12 12 12 12 12 13

SPECIAL EDUCATION SERVICES	13
FOOD FARMER'S MARKETS FOOD BANKS GROCERY STORES RESTAURANTS	14 14 14 14 15
HEALTH & MEDICAL SERVICES COUNTY HEALTH SERVICES DENTISTS DOCTORS & OTHER MEDICAL SERVICES EYE CARE HEALTH INSURANCE ASSISTANCE MENTAL HEALTH PHARMACIES	17 18 18 18 20 20 21
HOLIDAY GIFT ASSISTANCE	21
HOUSING ASSISTANCE RENTALS ELECTRICIANS PLUMBING, HEATING, AIR WEATHERIZATION	22 22 23 23 23 24
LEGAL ASSISTANCE	24
PARENTING & FAMILY SUPPORT AND ADVOCACY ADVOCACY AND POLICY RESOURCE & SUPPORT CENTERS MENTORING PROGRAMS RESPITE CARE	24 24 25 26 26
RECREATION CITY RECREATION PROGRAMS CLUBS & GROUPS FOR CHILDREN & YOUTH DAY TRIPS MUSEUMS AND HISTORIC SITES PUBLIC LIBRARIES PARKS AND LAKES SUMMER CAMPS	26 26 27 28 29 30 31 32

SWIMMING POOLS & SUMMER SWIM TEAMS ATHLETIC PARKS, SKATEBOARDING, BASKETBALL & MORE BOWLING VIDEO RENTALS	32 32 33 33
TAX FILING ASSISTANCE LOW INCOME SERVICES	33
USED FURNITURE, HOUSEHOLD ITEMS & CLOTHING	34
VET CLINICS	34
ANNUAL FESTIVALS & EVENTS	35

CALL 911

for emergencies due to fire or need for immediate medical services or police

24-7 CONFIDENTIAL HOTLINES & HELPLINES

Center for Disease Control Information (CDC-INFO): 800-232-4636

Kansas Alcohol and Drug Abuse Helpline: 866-645-8216

Kansas Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault Crisis Hotline: 800-487-0510

Kansas Protection Report Center: 800-922-5330 For suspected adult & child abuse and/or neglect

National Center for Missing & Exploited Children: 800-843-5678

National Human Trafficking Resource Center: 888-373-7888

National Problem Gambling Helpline: 800-522-4700

National Suicide Prevention Lifeline: 988 (or 800-273-8255)

Prairie View Emergency Intervention Services: 800-362-0180

Poison Control Center: 800-222-1222

ASSISTANCE IN TIMES OF NEED: SERVICES, SUPPORTS, & HELP

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE-SEXUAL ASSAULT SERVICES

For crisis situations, please call 888-363-2287 or 800-701-3630 or 911

Safe Hope: 24 hours - 316-283-0350 or 800-487-0510

Marion Office: 620-382-6045 Website: safehope.net

Services: 24 Hour Crisis Line, Safe Shelter, Individual Counseling, Support Groups, Court Advocacy, Emergency Protection Orders, Information and

Referrals

Protection from Abuse Order:

Contact Kspop.org for online protection orders

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE, SHELTER, & REFERRALS TO SERVICES

Core Community of Marion County: 720-971-7133

Does not provide direct assistance—rather guides personal goal setting, skills training, and social connection toward a permanent shift out of poverty

Department of Children and Families: 1-833-765-2003

Economic & Employment Services

http://www.dcf.ks.gov

Low Income Energy Assistance Program: 620-272-598

DCF.LIEAPWest@ks.gov

FACT Family Financial Assistance: 620-947-3184 (option 5)

Must have children 18 or younger in the home and reside in Marion County

Goessel Ministerial Alliance: 620-367-8192

New Hope Shelter, Inc.: 316-283-7711

900 W Broadway St Building 7, Newton, KS 67114

Hillsboro Ministerial Alliance: 620-947-3144 (or contact any Hillsboro church

Covers Hillsboro, Lehigh, and Durham residents

Main Street Ministries: 620-947-3393 415 S Main Street, Hillsboro, KS 67063 Emergency shelter for women and children

Lions Club: 620-947-3759

Funding for glasses and/or vision exam

Marion Ministerial Alliance: Contact any Marion church or call 620-382-3122

Covers Florence and Centre residents as well as Marion

Mid-Kansas Community Action Program (Mid-CAP): 316-775-3000

Local Office Hours Determined by Appointment

Peabody Alliance of Churches: 620-983-2154

Marion County Salvation Army: 620-947-3144

Social Rehabilitation Services: 1-888-369-4777

DEVELOPMENTAL DELAYS OR DISABILITIES

Harvey-Marion County Community Developmental Disability Organization: Phone 316-283-7997

500 N. Main Street, #204, Newton, KS 67114

www.harveymarioncddo.com

Supports for individuals with developmental delays or disabilities, and their families.

Trinity Heights Respite Care, Inc.: 620-755-3343

P.O. Box 232, 1200 Boyd Ave., Newton, KS 67114

respite.care93@gmail.com www.trinityheightsumc.org

Respite care for children with special needs, & siblings, birth to age 16.

LAW ENFORCEMENT & MARION COUNTY COURT

Burns Police Department: 620-726-5819

102 North Washington, Burns, KS

Goessel Police Department: 620-367-4803

101 S. Cedar, Goessel, KS

Hillsboro City Police Department: 620-947-3440

414 N Ash, Hillsboro, KS

Marion City Police Department: 620-382-2651

112 N 5th, Marion, KS

Marion County Community Corrections & Court Services: 620-382-3765

200 S. 3rd Street, Marion, KS

Marion County Sheriff: 620-382-2144

202 S 4th Street, Marion, KS

Peabody City Police Department: 620-983-2133

300 N Walnut, Peabody, KS

Kansas Highway Patrol: 785-827-4437

Corps of Engineers Office, Marion Reservoir: 620-382-2101

RAILROAD MALFUNCTIONS

Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railroad: 800-832-5452

Union Pacific: 800-848-8715

SUBSTANCE ABUSE PREVENTION & TREATMENT

For crisis situations, please call 866-645-8216

Kansas Family Partnership (Topeka): 785-266-6161

Promotes healthy youth and communities regarding substance abuse prevention through education, networking and advocacy

Marion AA Support Group

St. Luke Medical Center Basement (West entrance), Marion, KS Meets Mondays

Marion County Substance Abuse Prevention Coalition fact@usd410.net

Mirror, Inc.: 316-283-6743

130 East Fifth Street, P.O. Box 711, Newton, KS 67114

Peabody AA Support Group

Peabody Baptist Church, Peabody, KS

Prairie View, Inc.

Addictions Treatment Center (Newton): 800-992-6292 Outpatient Services (508 S Ash St, Hillsboro): 620-947-3200

Rural Recovery Network

https://ruralrecoverynetwork.com/

Valley Hope: 800-544-5101 709 W Holme, Norton, KS 67654

Addiction Treatment and Recovery: Residential and Outpatient Services

Website: valleyhope.org

COMMUNITY INFORMATION

CITY OFFICES

Burns, KS	620-726-5819
Durham, KS	620-732-3451
Florence, KS	620-878-4296
Goessel, KS	620-367-8111
Hillsboro, KS	620-947-3162
Lehigh, KS	620-483-4176
Lincolnville, KS	620-924-5208
Marion, KS	620-382-3703
Peabody, KS	620-983-2174
Ramona, KS	785-965-2022
Tampa, KS	785-965-2278

CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Florence Economic Development:	ecodev@florenceks.com
Hillsboro Chamber of Commerce:	620-947-3506
ŀ	nillsborokschamber@gmail.com
Hillsboro Economic Development:	620-947-3458
Marion (City) Economic Development:	620-382-3703
Peabody Economic Development & M	ain St. Director:620-983-2174

POST OFFICES

Burns, KS	. 620-726-5217
Durham, KS	. 620-732-3411
Florence, KS	. 620-878-4447
Goessel, KS	. 620-367-8401
Hillsboro, KS	620-947-3631
Lehigh, KS	620-483-3592
Lincolnville, KS	620-924-5225
Lost Springs, KS	785-983-4813
Marion, KS	. 620-382-2363
Peabody, KS	. 620-983-2404
Ramona, KS	. 785-965-7171

CAR REPAIR

56 Express Tire and Service: 620-382-8630

1001 Batt, Marion, KS 66861

Arlie's Collision Specialist's: 620-382-2480

130 W Main, Marion, KS

Carquest Auto Parts—AG Power, Inc.: 620-947-3944

603 Orchard Drive, Hillsboro, KS

Hein Auto Repair: 620-732-2521 516 Douglas Ave, Durham, KS

Hillsboro Body Shop: 620-947-3761

108 East D, Hillsboro, KS

Hillsboro Ford: 620-947-3134 202 S Main, Hillsboro, KS

Leith Service: 620-382-3333 126 S Thorp, Marion, KS

Marion Auto Supply: 620-382-2149

115 E Main, Marion, KS

Midway Motors: 620-947-3117

614 N Ash, Hillsboro, KS

Moxie Auto Care & Glass Repair: 620-416-0008

304 West D Street, Hillsboro, KS

NAPA Auto Parts: 620-382-2149

115 East Main, Marion, KS

Rod's Tire: 620-947-5789

401 Orchard Drive, Hillsboro, KS

Webster Auto: 620-382-2108 106 W Main, Marion, KS

CHILDCARE INFORMATION

Childcare Providers: 1-800-424-2246 www.childcareaware.org

For information about new and veteran childcare providers within Marion County, ChildCare Aware, the childcare resource and referral agency.

ChildCare Aware of Kansas - Salina Office: 855-750-3343

General information about types of child care, costs, financial assistance, quality indicators, questions to ask a potential provider, and other resources http://www.ks.childcareaware.org/

Childcare Licensing: 620-342-4864 ext. 4730

Jamie Roberts, Childcare Licensing Specialist for Marion County

410 W 15th Street, Emporia, KS

CHURCHES

BAPTIST CHURCHES

Cottonwood Valley Baptist Church: 620-877-7962

315 S Main, Hillsboro, KS

Emmanuel Baptist Church: 620-382-2447

229 Walnut, Marion, KS

First Baptist Church: 620-732-3683

725 Abilene Aver, Durham, KS

Peabody First Baptist Church: 620-983-2879

402 N Vine St, Peabody, KS

Strassburg Baptist Church: 620-381-4456

2249 N Pawnee Rd, Marion, KS

CATHOLIC CHURCHES

Holy Family Catholic Parish

Marion: 415 N Cedar, Marion, KS	.620-382-3369
Florence: 815 Marion, Florence, KS	620-878-4284
Pilsen: 2744 Remington, Pilsen, KS	620-382-3369
Tampa: 426 Main, Tamp, KS	. 785-382-3369

CHRISTIAN CHURCHES

Christian Church of Florence: 620-878-4582

West 5th & Dean Streets, Florence, KS

Christian Church Marion: 620-382-3122

140 Elm St, Marion, KS

Peabody Christian Church: 620-877-0352

407 N Sycamore St, Peabody, KS

LUTHERAN CHURCHES

Our Savior Lutheran Church: 620-382-2432

320 S Cedar, Marion, KS

St John Lutheran Church of Lincolnville: 620-924-5236

220 6th Street, Lincolnville, KS

St. John Lutheran Church of Tampa: 785-965-2234

425 Main, Tampa, KS

St. Paul Lutheran Church: 620-983-2639

212 E Division Ave, Peabody, KS

Trinity Lutheran Church: 401 E Street, Ramona, KS

Zion Lutheran Church: 620-947-3522

106 N Lincoln, Hillsboro, KS

MENNONITE CHURCHES

Alexanderfeld Church of God in Christ: 620-947-3250

RR 2, Box 162; Southwest of Hillsboro, KS

Alexanderwohl Mennonite Church: 620-367-8192

1304 K-15 HWY, P.O. Box 8, Goessel, KS

Ebenfeld Mennonite Brethren Church: 620-947-3704

1498 Kanza, Hillsboro, KS

Eden Mennonite Church: 620-762-5565

14963 NW Boyer Rd, Burns, KS

First Mennonite Church: 620-947-5662

102 S Ash, Hillsboro, KS

Goessel Mennonite Church: 620-367-2446

109 S Church, Goessel, KS

Hillsboro Mennonite Brethren Church: 620-947-3144

300 Prairie Pointe, Hillsboro, KS

Morning Star Church: 620-732-2328

3403 Falcon Rd, Durham, KS

Parkview Mennonite Brethren Church: 620-947-2338

610 S Main, Hillsboro, KS

Tabor Mennonite Church: 620-367-2318

891 Chisholm Trail, Newton, KS

UNITED METHODIST CHURCHES

Eastmoor United Methodist Church: 620-382-3121

105 Eastmoor Drive, Marion, KS

Burns United Methodist Church: 620-726-5258

201 N Washington, Burns, KS

Florence United Methodist Church: 620-382-7310

201 W 5th Street, Florence, KS

Hillsboro United Methodist Church: 620-947-5643

905 E D Street, Hillsboro, KS

Peabody United Methodist Church: 620-983-2154

403 N Sycamore, Peabody, KS

Valley United Methodist Church: 620-382-3142

300 E Santa Fe, Marion, KS

OTHER CHURCHES

Aulne Church: 620-382-3749

1404 Pawnee Rd, Marion, KS

Burns Countryside Church: 620-726-5637

204 Yarrow Rd, Burns, KS

Good News Christian Fellowship: 620-382-3582

310 S Coble, Marion, KS

Grace Community Church of Hillsboro: 620-947-0202

613 N Adams, Hillsboro, KS

Holy Transfiguration Orthodox Christian: 907-322-3231

116 Washington, Hillsboro, KS

Gracepoint Church: 620-983-2566

802 N Vine, Peabody, KS

Presbyterian Church: 620-382-3257

610 Lawrence, Marion, KS

EDUCATION

<u>ADULT</u>

TEEN Virtual Academy: 620-947-3184

Tuition-free virtual program for adults and students in grades 9-12 Contact: Lena Kleiner lena.kleiner@usd410.net

Kansas Online Learning Program: 888-780-0801

USD 397 -- Centre 2374 310th, Lost Springs, KS Adult Program—20-year-olds and older wanting to receive a high school diploma online for free.

PRESCHOOLS

Flint Hills Childcare Center: 620-951-3002 701 Doyle Street, Florence, KS fhcc2023@outlook.com

Head Start

Main Office (USD 418 McPherson Early Childhood Office): 620-241-9590

For low-income children ages 3-5

USD 408 Marion Head Start: 620-755-4351—TBD: Parent Advocate **USD 410 Hillsboro**: 620-947-3184—Cheri Weinbrenner: Parent Advocate

Hillsboro Community Child Care Center:

211 South Elm, Hillsboro, KS hillsboro4c@gmail.com

Kid's Connection: 620-947-3004

Hillsboro MB Church

300 Prairie Point, Hillsboro, KS

Sunshine Country Preschool: 620-382-2450

520 S 3rd Street, Marion, KS

USD 397 Centre Preschool:

Centre Elementary, 2382 310th, Lost Springs, KS 66859

Phone: 785-983-4321

USD 398 Peabody Preschool: 620-983-2188

506 Elm, Peabody, KS

USD 408 Marion Elementary Preschool: 620-382-3771

Free for At-Risk eligible children.

Marion Elementary, 1400 E. Lawrence, Marion, KS

USD 410 Hillsboro Preschool: 620-947-3184

812 East A Street, Hillsboro, KS

USD 411 Goessel Preschool: 620-367-8118

500 E Main, Box 68, Goessel, KS 67063

PRIVATE SCHOOLS

Cottonwood Grove Christian School: 620-732-3721

2925 Goldenrod, Durham, KS

Eden Christian School: 620-726-5633

14963 NW Boyer Rd, Burns, KS

PUBLIC SCHOOLS K-12

Kansas Online Learning Program: 888-870-0801

USD 397 - Centre K-12 Virtual School

2374 310th, Lost Springs, KS

Any Kansas resident is eligible for our program

USD 397 -- Centre

2382 310th, Lost Springs, KS

Central Office: 785-983-4304

K - 12 School: 785-983-4321

USD 398 -- Peabody-Burns

506 N Elm, Peabody, KS

Central Office: 620-983-2189

Elementary: 620-983-2188

Middle-High School: 620-983-2196

USD 408 -- Marion-Florence

101 N Thorp, Marion, KS

Central Office: 620-382-2117

Elementary School: 620-382-3771 Middle School: 620-382-6070 High School: 620-382-2168

USD 410 -- Durham-Hillsboro-Lehigh

416 S Date, Hillsboro, KS Central Office: 620-947-3184 Elementary School: 620-947-3184 Middle-High School: 620-947-3184

USD 411 -- Goessel

500 E Main, Goessel, KS Central Office: 620-367-4601 Elementary: 620-367-8118

Middle-High School: 620-367-2242

SPECIAL EDUCATION SERVICES

Marion County Early Intervention Services: 620-382-2858

Free preschool screening and services for children with disabilities, ages 0-5.

OASIS School/Marion County Special Education Cooperative: 620-382-2858

1500 E. Lawrence, Marion, KS 66861

Serves children with identified exceptionalities and disabilities

Harvey-Marion County Community Developmental Disability Organization

Call 316-283-7997 to ask for information and to apply for services.

Office hours 8 am - 5 pm Mon - Friday.

After office hours, you may leave a confidential voice message.

Resources and supports for the lifespan for persons with intellectual and developmental disabilities.

500 N. Main, Suite 204, Newton, KS

Kansas Council on Developmental Disabilities: 877-431-4604

http://www.kcdd.org/



FARMER'S MARKETS

Peabody Farmer's Market

South Walnut, Peabody, KS Monday evenings – 4:30-6:30 June through Labor Day

Hillsboro Farmer's Market

Memorial Park, Hillsboro, KS Thursday evenings, 5:00-7:00 June through September

Marion Farmer and Art Market

Central Park, 501 E Main, Marion, KS Wednesday evenings -- 5:00-7:00

FOOD BANKS

Marion County Food Bank: 620-382-7111 or 620-381-0217

906 East Main, Marion, KS

Hours: Monday mornings – 9:00-12:00; Thursday evenings – 3:00-6:00

Main Street Ministries: 620-947-3393

415 S Main, Hillsboro, KS

Hours: 9:00-12:00 Saturday morning

Peabody Christian Church Food Pantry: 620-983-2502

500 West 4th Street, Peabody, KS

The Peabody Food Pantry is open the SECOND Saturday of the month from 9:00-11:00 AM. If there is a need in between the scheduled distribution dates, people can access the food pantry with a call to any of the pastors in town.

Tabor Church Food Pantry: 620-367-2318

891 Chisholm Trail, Newton, KS

Also serving rural Goessel areas. Please call to make an appointment.

GROCERY STORES

Carlson's IGA: 620-382-2985 1121 E Main, Marion, KS Dale's Supermarket: 620-947-3501

108 W Grand, Hillsboro, KS

Dollar General: (Hours 8:00am-10:00pm)

Hillsboro Location: 605 Orchard Drive, Hillsboro, KS..... 620-266-3263 Marion Location: 1021 N. Industrial, Marion, KS...............620-777-1225 Peabody Location: 703 E. 9th St., Peabody, KS..............620-983-6814

Flying Eagle Truck Stop: 620-878-4611

800 W 5th Street, Florence, KS

Goessel Grocery and Deli: 620-367-2203

216 E Main, Goessel, KS

Tampa Trail Stop: 785-965-7254

319 Main, Tampa, KS

Peabody Market: 620-983-2141 208 N Walnut, Peabody, KS

RESTAURANTS

Adrienne's: 620-947-3766

Shari Flaming Center for the Arts Building; Tabor Campus, Hillsboro, KS

Al's Café: 785-983-4827 101 S. Berry, Lost Springs, KS

Bill & Essie's BBQ: 620-833-4600

301 E. Main, Marion, KS

Brandin' Iron: 620-381-0975 423 Main Street, Florence, KS

CB Baked Goods: 620-381-0288

420 E Main, Marion, KS

Fuzzy's Place, LLC: 620-899-9727 511 Main Street, Florence, KS

Gambino's Pizza: 620-382-3821

114 Main, Marion, KS

Java Jays Coffee Bar Student Center: 620-947-3123

400 S Jefferson, Hillsboro, KS

Lincoln Perk at Bethesda: 620-367-2291

408 E. Main, Goessel, KS

Main Street Café & Bakery: 620-732-2096

517 Douglas, Durham, KS

OK Bread Company: 620-382-4196

2451 Upland, Marion, KS

Panda Kitchen: 620-877-4333 107 W Grand, Hillsboro, KS

Parlour 1886: 620-382-3200

115 Third Street, Suite 1886, Marion, KS 66861

Pioneer College Caterers and Dining Hall @ Tabor College: 620-947-2333

400 South Jefferson, Hillsboro, KS

Pizza Hut: 620-947-5550 903 East D, Hillsboro, KS

Pizza Rehea's: 620-726-5524 110 Broadway, Burns, KS

Pop's Diner: 620-983-2307 115 N Walnut, Peabody, KS

Pueblo Viejo: 620-947-0260 117 S Main, Hillsboro, KS

Rhubarb Market: 620-877-0596

104 S. Main Hillsboro KS

Salsbury Sweets: 620-755-4981 1220½ E Main, Marion, KS

Santa Fe Trail Grill: 785-965-2054

303 Main, Tampa, KS

Sonic Drive-In: 620-947-3388 700 Western Heights, Hillsboro, KS

Subway

510 East D, Hillsboro, KS - 620-947-3226 1111 E Main, Marion, KS - 620-382-2682

Taco's Food Truck at That One Place: 818-635-4886

1018 E. Main Marion, KS 66861

The Coneburg Grill and Pub: 620-983-2010

904 Peabody, Peabody, KS

The Courtside Grill: 620-947-3121 400 South Jefferson, Hillsboro, KS

The Igloo -- Snow Cones 807 E D St, Hillsboro, KS

The Sit Down: 620-957-4181 301 E. Santa Fe, Marion, KS

Town & Country Cafe: 620-878-4487 410 1/2 Highway 77 - Florence, KS

Wagon Wheel Express: 620-382-3544

202 W Main, Marion, KS

Wendy's: 620-947-0208 812 East D, Hillsboro, KS

HEALTH & MEDICAL SERVICES

COUNTY HEALTH SERVICES

Marion County Health Department: 620-382-2550

504 S. Roosevelt, Marion, KS (will be moving to 1220 E. Main, Marion, KS in 2025) Health Department Services: Immunizations, TB Testing, COVID Vaccination, Breastfeeding Support, as well as the following programs:

• Marion County Safe Kids Program:

The Safe Kids Program can provide services and support in the following: Bicycle Helmets, Life Jackets, Smoke Alarms, Carbon-Dioxide Detectors, Car Seats, Car Seat Installation (by appointment), and Safe Sleep.

WIC (Women, Infants, and Children) Program:

A USDA federally funded program that provides supplemental foods and nutrition education to income-eligible pregnant, breastfeeding and postpartum women, infants, and children up to five years old.

Marion County Emergency Medical Services: 620-382-3271

Educational classes are offered to the public (such as CPR, First Responder and EMT Training)

Marion County Emergency Management: 620-382-2144

1240 Commercial Drive, Marion, KS

Website: https://www.marioncoks.net/emergency-management FEMA Family Emergency Management Plans: <u>View Site</u> Family Preparedness National Weather Service: <u>View Site</u>

DENTISTS

Hillsboro Dental Care: 620-947-0550 119 East Grand Avenue Hillsboro, KS Monday-Thursday: 7:00 AM to 3:00 PM

Grace Med Medical & Dental Pediatrics: 316-866-2000

322 N. Main Suite 100, McPherson, KS Monday-Friday 8:00 AM-5:00 PM

Marion Family Smiles: 620-382-2520

1015 Melvin, Marion, KS

Monday-Thursday 8:00 A.M.- 4:00 P.M.

DOCTORS & OTHER MEDICAL SERVICES

Bluestem Pace: Bluestem Communities: 620-504-5919

113 S. Ash, McPherson, KS

Program of All-Inclusive Care for the Elderly

Website: bluestempace.org

Cottonwood Pediatrics: 316-283-7100

700 Medical Center Drive, Suite 150, Newton, KS Monday through Friday 8:00 A.M.-12:00 P.M. and 1:00-5:00 P.M.

GraceMed: 620-504-6187

322 N Main St. Suite 101, McPherson, KS Monday through Friday 8:00 A.M.-5:00 P.M. gracemed.org

Health Ministries Clinic: 316-316-283-6103
Community Health Center, Main Clinic, Newton
720 Medical Center Drive, Newton, KS
For a list of services, please visit: http://hmcks.org/en/

Heartland Pregnancy Care Center

1025 S. Washington Rd, Ste C, Newton, KS

Cherri Engel - 316-283-7333, www.heartlandpcc.com or infor@heartlandpcc.com Counseling for men and women, free pregnancy tests, referral to medical, legal, etc, maternity and children's clothing to 4T, free classes, household supplies and nursery items (for those enrolled in classes) some emergency services. Serving Marion, Harvey and McPherson counties.

Hillsboro Community Hospital: 620-947-3114

101 Industrial Road, Hillsboro, KS

http://www.hchks.com/Medical-Services.aspx

Emergency, full-service laboratory, in-patient care, radiology, rehabilitation services, respiratory therapy, specialty clinic (cardiology, general surgery, ophthalmology, orthopedic surgery, pain clinic, podiatry, rheumatology, urology), surgery, swing bed

Home Health - Marion County Home Care: 620-382-3690

535 S. Freeborn, Marion, KS

Home nursing care, nurse aid care, therapies

Michael Reeh, M.D.: 620-947-3100

104 North Washington, Hillsboro, KS 67063

Dr. Michael Reeh, MD is a Geriatric Medicine Specialist in Hillsboro, KS and has over 30 years of experience in the medical field. He is affiliated with medical facilities Hillsboro Community Hospital and Saint Luke Hospital. Be sure to call ahead with Dr. Reeh to book an appointment.

Newton Medical Center: 316-811-3183

mynmchealth.org

600 Medical Center Drive, Newton, KS

St. Luke Medical Clinic: 620-382-2033 537 S Freeborn, Marion, KS 66861 Monday-Friday 8:00 AM-5:00 PM Walk-In Appointments: 8:00-9:00 A.M.

St. Luke Hospital & Living Center: 620-382-2177

535 South Freeborn, Marion, KS

Family medical clinic, emergency room, urgent care, physical therapy, radiology, laboratory, cardiac rehabilitation, cardiology, general surgery, home care, living center, pulmonary rehabilitation, sleep studies, wound care, pediatric therapy services

EYE CARE

Legacy Eyecare of Hillsboro: 620-947-5631

132 S. Main Hillsboro, KS

Monday-Wednesday, Friday: 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M.

InfantSEE

Provides a one-time, no cost eye and vision assessment for babies 6-12 months old. To find a participating optometrist in your area, visit: www.infantsee.org or call (888)396-EYES (3937).

SEETOLEARN

Free vision assessment for 3-year-old by a participating Eye Care Council optometrist. Visit eyecarecouncil.com or call 1-800-960-EYES (3937). Contact Parents As Teachers for complete tri-county listing of eye- care providers and those that conduct Infant See Exams and See to Learn Exams.

HEALTH INSURANCE ASSISTANCE

KanCare

Medical coverage for families with children.

http://www.kancare.ks.gov/home

Applications available at Marion County Health Department or call: 800-792-4884 Application may also be made online: https://cssp.kees.ks.gov/apspssp/

Federally-sponsored Health Care Marketplace

https://www.healthcare.gov/get-coverage/

MENTAL HEALTH

PathLight Alliance Counseling: (620) 382-5302

105 S Main, Hillsboro, KS Jane Wiens, Clinical Social Worker, LMSW Family and Individual Counseling Pathlightalliance.com

Prairie View, Inc.: 620-947-3200

508 S Ash, Hillsboro, KS

For appointments, call: (800) 992-6292

For list of services and providers, visit https://prairieview.org/ Prairie View Emergency Intervention Services: 1-800-362-0180

St. Francis Mental Health: 785-825-0541

509 E. Elm, Salina, KS

Services include: Adoption, Alcohol and Drug Counseling, Behavioral Health, Child Welfare, Clover House, Customer Care, Employment, Family Preservation, Foster Parenting, Independent Living, Mission Engagement, Prayer Resources, and Psychiatric Residential Treatment

PHARMACIES

CK Pharmacy:620-983-2162 126 N Walnut, Peabody, KS Monday-Friday: 1:30-5:30 P.M.

Hillsboro Hometown Pharmacy: 620-947-3784

507 N Ash, Hillsboro, KS

Monday-Friday: 8:30 A.M.-5:30 P.M. Saturday: 8:30 A.M.-12:00 P.M.

Lanning Pharmacy: 620-382-2135

217 E Main, Marion, KS

Monday-Friday: 8:30 A.M.-5:00 P.M.

HOLIDAY GIFT ASSISTANCE

Families and Communities Together (FACT): 620-947-3184 (opt 5)

Holiday gifts for Marion County children under age 18 and food card for families who meet the Families Financial Assistance Network guidelines.

416 South Date, Hillsboro, KS

Goessel Christmas Giving Tree: 620-367-2481

Contact Goessel Ministerial Alliance

Hillsboro Community Giving Tree: 620-947-3961

Serves low-income children in Durham-Hillsboro-Lehigh School District

Register in November at Vintage Bank in Hillsboro.

Main Street Ministries Food Bank: 620-947-3393

Thanksgiving Baskets 415 S Main, Hillsboro, KS

Marion Community Christmas: 620-382-3425

Holiday gifts for children under age 18 and family food box Serves low income children/families in Marion-Florence & Centre District Register in November at Marion City Building, USD 397, or USD 408 District Offices.

Peabody Holiday Food Basket: 620-983-2154

Serves low-income families in the Peabody-Burns School District

HOUSING

ASSISTANCE

Kansas Housing Assistance Program

First-time homebuyers can receive up to 5% down payment assistance grant with their first home mortgage.

http://kshap.org/

Mid-Kansas Community Action Program (Mid-CAP): 316-775-3000

Shelters, rentals, Case Management programs to prepare for home-ownership, government-sponsored Supportive Housing Programs

Public Housing Authority

Florence:	 . 620-878-4371
Hillsboro:	 . 620-947-2235
Marion:	 620-382-2218

RENTALS

The most current landlord lists can be obtained from the Hillsboro Chamber of Commerce, the Marion & Peabody City Offices (numbers in Community Information).

ELECTRICIANS

Elcon Service, Inc.: 620-947-3877 503 Orchard Drive, Hillsboro, KS

Funk Electric Inc.: 620-367-2700 610 East Main, Goessel, KS

Sanders Electric: 620-382-2427 607 S Lincoln, Marion, KS

PLUMBING, HEATING AND AIR CONDITIONING

Don's Heating & Air: 620-947-2247 607 North Ash, Hillsboro, KS

Dye Home Repair: 316-295-9375

Marion, KS

Flaming's Plumbing, Heating and Air Conditioning: 620-382-2181

113 S Second, Marion, KS

Stultz Mechanical, Heating and Air Conditioning: 620-947-5600

Hillsboro, KS

Suffield Air Conditioning, Heating, and Plumbing: 620-382-2980

Marion, KS

Swans Refrigeration: 620-382-2598

313 S Fourth, Marion, KS

Tony's Plumbing: 253-579-6712

Marion, KS

<u>WEATHERIZATION</u>

East Central Kansas Economic Opportunity Corporation: 785-242-7450

LEGAL ASSISTANCE

Lawyer Referral Service of the Kansas Bar Association: 785-234-5696

http://www.ksbar.org/?page=lrs_public

Kansas Legal Services: 316-267-3975

www.kansaslegalservices.org

Marion County Attorney: 620-382-2243

202 S. Third, Suite A, Marion, KS

Brookens Law Office: 620-382-2133

403 E Main, Marion, KS

Monday-Friday 9:00 A.M.-5:00 P.M.

Karstetter & Bina, LLC: 620-382-2186

426 E Main, Marion, KS

Monday-Wednesday 8:00 A.M.-4:00 P.M. (Closed Noon-1:00 P.M.)

Thursday-Friday 8:00 A.M.-12:00 P.M.

PARENTING & FAMILY SUPPORT AND ADVOCACY

ADVOCACY AND POLICY

Court Appointed Special Advocate: 785-762-3907

CASA of the 8th Judicial District 801 N. Washington Street, Suite C, Junction City, KS 66441 Email: casa@8thjd.com Web: www.casa8jd.org Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA) of the 8th Judicial District's mission is to advocate for the best interests of the abused and neglected children in the court system. We strive to help children have safe, permanent, and nurturing homes

Kansas Action for Children: 785-232-0550

Committed to improving the lives of Kansas children and families by providing comprehensive data, advocating for sound public policy and collaborating with lawmakers

RESOURCE & SUPPORT CENTERS

Families Together, Inc.: 888-815-6364 or 316-945-7747

www.familiestogetherinc.org or wichita@famiilestogetherinc.org
Families Together, Inc. is the statewide organization that assists parents and
their sons and daughters with disabilities and/or special health care needs. Our
program's mission is to encourage, educate and empower families to be
effective advocates for their children. Families Together can help you contact
another parent of a child with the same disability, for parent-to-parent support.
Families Together also has workshops about IEPs and can help you learn about
your rights in the IEP process, and how to advocate to get your child's needs met.
They are a great resource for information and support! Individual assistance and
workshops. Centers located in Wichita, Topeka, Garden City, and Kansas City.

Healthy Families: 316-333-1888

Healthy Families is a program through the Kansas Children's Service League as a prevention for child abuse and neglect. They serve families who have increased needs. Families can enroll if they are pregnant or have a child under the age of 3 months. Once enrolled, they serve families with weekly visits. They can serve a family until their enrolled child turns 3-5 years of age. They provide transportation services, resume building services, etc., in addition to parenting and child development.

Kansas Children's Service League: 877-530-5275 or 800-CHILDREN Prevent child abuse, strengthen families and empower parents and youth https://www.kcsl.org/prevention home.aspx

Kansas Family Advisory Network: 800-969-5764

Parent to parent mentor program, free parenting classes, family summits & support groups, county family network meetings

Keys for Networking, Inc: 785-233-8732

Training and support to help Kansas parents learn to manage children with emotional behavioral problems and negotiate mental health, primary health, substance abuse prevention, and education services.

K-State Research and Extension (KSRE): 620-382-2325

Website: chisholmtrail.k-state.edu Email: chisholmtrail@listserv.ksu.edu
As a service-focused and community-based organization, K-State Research and
Extension provides free information and services for Kansans related to: Adult
Development and Aging, Community Development, Crop Production, Family

and Child Development, Family Resource Management, Farm Management, Horticulture, Livestock Production, Natural Resources, Nutrition, Food Safety, Health, 4-H Youth Development

Kansas Association for the Education of Young Children:

The Kansas Association for the Education of Young Children (KSAEYC) is a non-profit association whose members represent a diverse range of services for children. KSAEYC is affiliated with the National Association for the Education of Young Children (NAEYC), which provides educational resources for adults committed to improving the quality and availability of services for children from birth through age 8, the critical years of development. For additional early childhood education resources, KSAEYC membership options, or information on the Kansas Early Childhood Director's credentials please visit: kaeyc.net.

Parents as Teachers of Marion County: 620-947-4343

FREE Parent information, support and encouragement for families with children ages prenatal to three years, personal home visits, group connections, developmental screenings, resource networking.

MENTORING PROGRAMS

Hillsboro Chums Program: 620-947-3184

Hillsboro Elementary and Middle School after school mentoring program

RESPITE CARE

Trinity Heights Respite Care: 620-755-3343 Email_respite.care93@gmail.com P.O. Box 232, 1200 Boyd Avenue, Newton, KS 67114

Respite care to families with special needs children age birth through 16 years. Care provided in family home, or at the church on monthly Parents Day Out on third Saturday of the month.

RECREATION

CITY RECREATION PROGRAMS

Goessel Recreation Commission: 620-947-2866

Hillsboro Recreation Commission: 620-947-3490

For a listing of activities, visit http://www.cityofhillsboro.net/hrc.html

Marion Sports & Aquatic Center: 620-382-2384

104 N Thorp, Marion, KS

Year-round indoor walking track and swimming pool

Peabody-Burns Recreation: 620-983-2174Director: Russ Busenitz, Peabody 620-344-8380

USD 408 Recreation: 620-382-6023

101 N. Thorp, Marion, KS

CLUBS & GROUPS FOR CHILDREN & YOUTH

Boy Scouts of America: 316-264-3386

- Cub Pack 3102 Kiwanis Club -- Marion (Boys and Girls)
- Scout Troop 102 Kiwanis Club -- Marion (Boys Troup)

Girl Scouts of Kansas Heartland:

Customer Care staff are available by phone: 316-684-6531 Monday-Thursday 7:30 A.M.-6:00 P.M.; Fridays 7:30 A.M.-3:00 P.M.

Distal Point Tumbling

All classes are held at the Marion County Fair Grounds Commercial Building, located southeast of the corner of South Cedar and West D Street in Hillsboro. 785-577-8747.

Marion County 4-H Youth Development

Marion County K-State Research and Extension Office 1116 E Main, Marion, KS 66861 Phone: 620-382-2325

Email: tcope@ksu.edu, rroberts@ksu.edu, or toews@ksu.edu

Studio 23 Dance: Contact Krista Matlock 909-997-4986

Studio is located at 107 Main Street in Hillsboro. Enroll through the Hillsboro REC. Variety of Dance Classes (Toddler Music and Movement, Ballet, Cheer and Pom Dance, Tap, Worship Dance. Class offerings are for children ages 2 years and up. Classes are held weekly.

DAY TRIPS

Coronado Heights: 888-227-2227

4200 Coronado Heights: 3 miles North of Lindsborg

Closest thing to a Kansas mountain - picnicking, hiking & old stone "castle"

Dyck Arboretum of the Plains: 620-327-8127

1777 W Hickory, Hesston, KS

Gardens of grasses, wildflowers and plants, pond/turtles/fish, Visitor & Education

Center

Exploration Place Discovery Center: 316-660-0600

7915 E Rockhill, Wichita, KS

Kansas Cosmosphere & Space Center: 800-397-0330

1100 N Plum, Hutchinson, KS

Planetarium, IMAX Theater and space museum

Maxwell Game Preserve: 620-628-4455

7 miles North of Canton, KS

Buffalo, elk, fishing, hiking and picnicking

McPherson Valley Wetlands: 620-241-7669

967 Mohawk Rd, McPherson, KS

Bird watching and wildlife, hunting in season

Rolling Hills Refuge Wildlife Zoo: 785-827-9488

625 N Hedville Rd, Salina, KS

Natural refuge for endangered and wild animals

Santa Fe Trail markers

http://www.santafetrail.org/chapters/cottonwood/

Sedgwick County Zoo: 316-660-9453

5555 Zoo Blvd, Wichita, KS

Strataca Underground Museum and Salt Mine: 620-662-1425

3650 E Avenue G, Hutchinson, KS

An underground adventure 650 feet below the Kansas prairie and is the only salt mine tour of its kind in North America

Tallgrass Prairie National Preserve (US National Park Service) 620-273-8494

Tallgrass Prairie National Preserve is a United States National Preserve located in the Flint Hills region of Kansas, north of Strong City. The preserve protects a nationally significant example of the once vast tallgrass prairie ecosystem. 2480B Kansas 177, Strong City, KS

Tanganyika Wildlife Park: 316-794-8954

1000 S Hawkins Lane, Goddard, KS

A park that promotes education, conservation, encourages interaction and provides family entertainment.

MUSEUMS & HISTORIC SITES

Harvey House: 620-878-4296 234 Marion Street, Florence, KS

Historical Mennonite Brethren Church: 620-382-9134
Tabor College Campus: 400 S Jefferson (on D Street)
The oldest Mennonite Brethren Church in the U.S.

Marion Historical Museum: 620-947-3144

601 E Main, Marion, KS May – September Early pioneer and Native American artifacts

Mennonite Heritage Museum: 620-367-8200

200 N Poplar, Goessel, KS

Almost a village that recreates life of Mennonite Immigrants

Peabody Historical Museum Complex: 620-983-2174

104 E Division, Peabody, KS

Buildings on National Registry of Historic Places: Museums, Morgan House and Carnegie Library

Pioneer Adobe House Museum: 620-947-3775

502 S. Memorial Drive, Hillsboro, Kansas 1876 Mennonite adobe house, school house, Dutch Windmill. Tours by appointment.

Schaeffler House Museum: 620—947-3775

312 E Grand, Hillsboro, Kansas

1909 Queen Anne style mansion. Tours by appointment.

PUBLIC LIBRARIES

Many sponsor summer reading programs, preschool story times, Internet access, video loans, book discussion groups, interlibrary loan, periodicals, etc.

Burns Library: 620-726-5717 104 N Washington, Burns, KS Summer reading program available

Florence Public Library: 877-739-2180

324 Main, Florence, KS Story Hour on Saturdays in June

Goessel Public Library: 620-367-8440

101 S Cedar, Goessel, KS

Preschool Story Time: September - April on Friday from 10:30-11:00 A.M. A summer reading program is also available on Wednesday mornings during June and July.

Hillsboro Public Library: 620-947-3827

120 E Grand, Hillsboro, KS

Story Times are Wednesday and Thursday mornings in the fall (Sept.-December) and winter/spring (Jan - April) for children ages 3-6 years old. Children need to be age 3 by the first day of the enrolled session. Classes are held from 10:20- 11:00 am. Registration is required, and a separate \$4 fee is charged for the fall class and the winter/spring class. A summer reading programs is also available.

Marion City Library: 620-382-2442

101 Library Street, Marion, KS

6-week seasonal sessions are offered in the fall, spring and summer for children ages 3-5 years. Children need to be age 3 by the first day of the enrolled session. Registration is required. No fee charged to attend. A summer reading program is also available.

Peabody Township Library: 620-983-2502

214 N Walnut, Peabody, KS peabodykslibrary.org
Summer reading program available.

PARKS AND LAKES

Grandview Park - Florence

Located at the south end of Grandview Drive and off Highway 77, there is a large covered picnic area built with the native limestone, which has plenty of picnic tables, and a charcoal grill, running water and restroom facilities. There is also a variety of playground equipment for the kids. This park can be reserved by calling our City Clerk at (620) 878-4296.

Hillsboro Memorial Park

802 S Birch, Memorial Drive, Hillsboro, KS Picnic area, shelters, playgrounds, and near public golf course

Marion Central Park

501 East Main

Luta Creek, historic spring, picnic areas, shelter houses, restrooms, playgrounds, horseshoes, basketball, volleyball, hiking trails, and stage

Marion County Park & Lake: 620-382-3240

1 Office Drive, Marion, KS

Boating, fishing, water skiing, RV hookups, picnicking, camping, beach, showers, bait shop & store, all weather fishing dock

Marion Reservoir: 877-444-6777 or 620-382-2101

2105 Pawnee, Marion, KS

One of largest in region - skiing, jet skiing, boating and a fisherman's hotspot, campsites, shower houses, picnic shelters & playground

Moses Shane Memorial Park – Florence

located at the intersection of Highways 50 and 77, this park is named for the first settler in Marion County. This park serves as an attractive and peaceful setting for travelers along the highway. Running water is available, as well as three picnic areas.

Peabody City Park

Poplar & Division Streets, Peabody, KS Picnic area, shelter, ball field, swimming pool, playground

Unity Park – Florence

located at the corner of 6th Street and Marion, this park is a haven for kids, teenagers and adults. There is playground equipment, as well as a basketball and tennis court and horseshoe pits.

West Branch Park - Goessel

corner of Summit and Prospect St. (west on Main to Summit St. turn left and South 2 blocks). The shelter house can be rented for a small fee – 620-367-8111

Veterans Park – Florence

located at the corner of 4th Street and Main, this park provides a peaceful retreat right in the downtown area. A covered picnic area with running water sits at one end, with a playground for kids at the other end. The "American Flag Wall" is at the north end of the park.

SUMMER CAMPS

Camp Wood YMCA: 620-273-8641

1101 Camp Wood Rd, Elmdale, Kansas 66850

Prairie View Summer Camp: 620-947-3200

Day camp for children with identified emotional needs

SWIMMING POOLS & SUMMER SWIM TEAMS

Florence City Pool: 620-878-4400

720 Barker, Florence, KS

Hillsboro Aquatic Center: 620-947-3750

600 West D Street, Hillsboro, KS

Marion Sports and Aquatic Center: 620-382-2384

104 N. Thorp, Marion, KS

Peabody City Pool: 620-983-2801 400 W Division, Peabody, KS

ATHLETIC PARKS, SKATEBOARDING, BASKETBALL & MORE

Hillsboro Sports Complex: 620-947-3490

Sports Complex Rd, Hillsboro, KS

Marion Ann's Park

North Roosevelt at Kellison, Marion, KS Picnic area and horseshoes

Marion Baseball Complex

Marion East Park

105 N Thorp, Marion, KS

Pickleball, Racquetball, tennis, and basketball courts, picnic shelter, and playground. Across from Sports and Aquatic Center & Marion Elementary School

Marion Central Park

501 E Main, Marion, KS

Basketball Court at south end of park; horseshoes at north end of park.

Peabody Park & Ball Fields

South Locust, Peabody, KS

Tabor College Tennis Courts

D Street across from Tabor College, Hillsboro

BOWLING

Sherbowl Lanes: 620-382-2630

131 S Thorp, Marion, KS

Tabor Bluejay Lanes: 620-266-2695

121 S Main, Hillsboro, KS

VIDEO RENTALS

Redbox

Hillsboro Location:...... Dollar General, 605 Orchard Dr., Hillsboro, KS Marion Location:Dollar General, 1021 N Industrial, Marion, KS

Videos are also available for free check-out at city libraries.

TAX FILING ASSISTANCE LOW INCOME SERVICES

Marion Co. Dept. on Aging: 620-382-3580

Mid-KS CAP Services: 316-217-2503

USED FURNITURE, HOUSEHOLD ITEMS & CLOTHING

Et Cetera Shop: 620-947-3817

109 N Main, Hillsboro, KS

Open Monday-Friday, 9:00 A.M.-5:00 P.M.; Saturday, 9:00 A.M.-Noon

St. Luke Auxiliary Shoppe: 620-382-2177

321 East Main, Marion KS

Open Friday, Noon - 5 P.M. & Saturday 9:00 A.M.-1:00 P.M.

VET CLINICS

Animal Health Center-Marion County: 620-382-8800

119 S. Coble, Marion, KS

Hillsboro Animal Clinic, LLC: 620-947-3993

1994 Holly Hillsboro, KS

Peabody Veterinary Clinic: 620-983-2998

1625 80th Street., Peabody, KS

Spur Ridge Vet Hospital: 620-381-2100

901 N. Industrial, Marion, KS

ANNUAL FESTIVALS & EVENTS

May

- Hillsboro Family Festival: last Saturday in May; Hillsboro
- Annual May Tea Party: Sat. before Mother's Day; Ramona

June

- Chingawassa Days: 1st weekend in June; Marion Central Park

July

- Fourth Fest fireworks display: July 4; Peabody
- Parade & Fireworks: July 4; Ramona
- Fourth of July celebration: Tampa
- Annual Burns Hog Roast: 3rd Saturday in July; Burns
- Marion County Fair: 3rd Saturday-4th Saturday; Hillsboro

August

- Threshing Days Festival: 1st weekend in August; Goessel
- Annual Blue Grass at Marion County Lake: 1st Weekend in August

September

- Florence Labor Day Celebration: Labor Day weekend; Florence
- Labor Day Fireworks: Sunday evening before Labor Day; Marion County Lake
- Hillsboro Arts & Crafts Fair: 3rd Saturday in September; downtown Hillsboro
- -Marion Art in the Park & Craft Show: 3rd Weekend in September; Marion Central Park
- Old Settler's Day: last Saturday in September; Marion
- Heritage Festival: last Saturday in September; Goessel

October

- Community Octoberfest: 1st Sat. in October; Lincolnville
- Marion County Park and Lake Annual Chili Cook-Off: 1st Saturday in October

November

- Holly Jolly Christmas in Marion: Saturday after Thanksgiving

December

- Schaeffler House Open House: 1st Sunday in Dec.; Hillsboro
- Holiday Home Tours: 1st Sunday in December; Marion
- Festival of Lights: Saturday before Christmas; Ramona
- Holiday Home Show: 2nd weekend in December; Peabody

PHONE NUMBERS

Name:
Phone:
Email:
Name:
Phone:
Email:
Name:
Phone:
Email:
Name:
Phone:
Email:
Name:
Phone:
Email:
Name:
Phone:
Email:
Name:
Phone:
Email:
Name:
Phone:
Email:
Name:
Phone:
Email:
Name:
Phone:
Email:

DATES TO REMEMBER

January			
February			
March			
April			
May			
June			
July			
August			
September			
October			
November			
December			

Marion County Family Resource Directory

2024 Edition



Families And Communities Together, Inc.

... Facilitating Collaborative Action to Improve Lives throughout Marion County

416 South Date Hillsboro, KS 67063

For information call: 620-947-3184 (option 5) fact@usd410.net